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"'MEMORANDUM
NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL
ACTION
S December 6, 1974
MEMORANDUM FOR: GENERAL SCOWCROFT
FROM: W. R. Smyse

SUBJECT: Clearance of Presidential Memorandum
' of Conversation :

Attached (Tab A) is a memorandum of conversation of the meeting of
President Ford and the Governor of Tokyo, November 19, 1974.

RECOMMENDATION:

That you approve the attached memorandum.

Approve Disapprove
~ 05D
Ed Z‘V (l.
CONFIDENTIAL - GDS 2
“’@ 5
th 8/ fo¥ BN






NATIONAL ARCHIVES AND RECORDS ADMINISTRATION
Presidential Libraries Withdrawal Sheet

WITHDRAWAL ID 017764

REASON FOR WITHDRAWAL . . . . National security restriction

TYPE OF MATERIAL . . . A Memorandum of Conversation

TITLE . . . « « + « « +« « + . Ford, Mayor of Tokyo Ryokichi Minobe

DESCRIPTION . . . . . . . . . Annotated draft

CREATION DATE . . . . . . . . 11/19/1974

VOLUME . . . . . . +. + + « « « 3 pages

COLLECTION/SERIES/FOLDER ID . 031400294

COLLECTION TITLE . . . . . . . National Security Adviser. Memoranda of
Conversations

BOX NUMBER . . . . . « « . . . 7

FOLDER TITLE . . . . . . . . . November 19, 1974 - Ford, Mayor of

Tokyo Ryokichi Minobe

DATE WITHDRAWN . . . . . . . . 05/11/2004
WITHDRAWING ARCHIVIST . . . . GG




	Untitled.PDF.pdf



